Marshall University Marshall Digital Scholar

0530: Robert L. Archer Papers, 1871-1896

Digitized Manuscript Collections

1991

Doris Miller Notations found in Robert Archer's "Chronicles of Early Huntington"

Follow this and additional works at: https://mds.marshall.edu/robertarcherpapers

, First Street Gaving 1890. "Bid ave bet 8th 10hSt 1st Elec Lights 1st waterworks system Chamber og Commerce let hospital Board of Frade Isteam fire engene

. Pastmasters

+ Builders - Girths

•

Hant 1823 Bank og Panic og

.**.**.e

4

4

The first locomotive built in the C & O's Huntington shops was Number 23, placed on the track on August 20, 1873. This important event was celebrated "exhaustively" and with high expectations.

Soon the hope of prosperous times coming to the wattread town on the Ohio was gone. As the late Mrs. C. C. Henking recalled many years later, "September came the terrible crash of '73 with its Black Friday, plunging the whole country into gloom. The money markets fell, the government stopped specie payment, and the C & O, on which this railroad town depended, almost quit. No pay car came to town for six months. Wage-earners were in near riot." WOMMON COMPONENT

It must have been at this time that the C & O instituted scrip payment and persuaded Laidley & Johnston to accept it in payment for groceries, to be redeemed later.

Ind electric street car line in world

.

u* .

· .

***13** **

(کې پې

Flood og 1884

SiOrs Long Lane Marshalf ; Hant.

1st train Gen, Breslin 's speech there 0 argus edito

Early Industries Ewign increases capital

Carlin Pointo

ŧ

5

•

•

a

White Callar Sine

Hint Nigh 529-3121. marching Band y Hotel Frederick - came marshall-areal. View of plane ceash site manusal store Stewart Smith Raymond Brewster 17th Street Bridge memorial arch J M Dr. morris P. Shewkey

Other school supports in the first 25 years were John Gibson, 1875; the Red. albert Bawerg pastor gitte 1st Cong Ch., 1876; the Real James Madison, 1877-79; John Wigal, 1879-84; a. D. Selby, 1884-86; J.J. allisn 1886; ; James M. Kee, 1887-96. In 1878 a one-nu bldg was creeker Mc Cay Boal (Sth St Hill, but not present road) and miss mallie L. Pennybacker become Teacher, By 1887 the school system had 4 Primary, 3 enter mod, 2 grammary " 3 H.S. grades, the latter est that yr with proposed classes taught in the prayer meiling with of the Coreg Ch, located them in Coreg 5 39. an addison 2+ 4th Que Bedy had brought it 2/8 nins 7 ar 2 7 Une ideag non 4 3rd Ave, minling at 4 meno In 1888 a new 18 mm held of CAR BA Ju 1888 a new 18 mm held of basement. Sugt her had speet den bild Area 201899 Leg. passed get p Ar. 1889 control of schels passed from cety Provided from cety conneil to new school Bd & 6 menuleers,

empowered 2 make Levice, at Bd clediel Dam Kideong B. H. Thacketor, R. Enclow, 4. Dr. adams, W.O. Wiatt, + H. C. Simons, Mr. Gideon was elected pres. + served 90 lat 18-90 from Uney was about for reperidant He find builder On May 29 1890 the Sch Blorderf I lots at 6th any 20th St purchased. J. Hat Strong an 8. room building was crected on them in 1891, and le additional rooms were suched For Constructed the following year, On march 9, 1891, this building was Famed Halderly School, in honor of 6. 5. Holderby and his family before him, the fifth and Building was desequaled Oley, School for General John H. Oley, and the 4th ave, Bedg became Buffright & School the in honor of the late Peter Cline Reoffington.

THE CIVIL WAR: War at a distance is terrible to contemplate,

but war at home is a known horror. When Virginia seceded from the

Y

Union early in 1861, the people west of the mountains were largely A series of conventions begun five Union in their sympathies. XXXX days after the Ordinance of Secession adopted, culminated in (1) a Reorganized Government, and was adapted procession and the second s

1.00

1880s Industry -| P T Guinn Bros. Milling Co. 89

Business Edward 7. Douthitt of Muyandotte 1880 epened a harness factory in 1880 - In bur more than 40 yrs. Emanuel Biern & brother in law fake Friedway, engaged in businessen in ward Bedg, ne corner of Sil and good paces miceum moved to che - Julius 1892 Friedman who came to this country in 1888, Joined partnership (S, (Tino) Scanlon engin retail share bus, (20 yrs) apter in publics office - eres treas, commencer man segio, SRC. Beccu after fine destroyed his drug store sewer ast, contra 1883 1884 BTi Duvid began construction of Davis Opera House Bili Duoro Degran uning and and formalited 1885 Cost & 35,000 seated 800. The theater was located on and ploor - storerooms in 1st corner room gen by Davis Daug Store nor than 50 ms. 1885 B. G. Northeatt + Heath Kelly opened northeat & Killy Co, men's furnishings south side 3nd are last of 9to St later moved to Ward Bedg, n. side Ind Sio, R. Medutorb est Hunt. Gazette, a Rep, newspaper 1887 ht Brok Store op. Dec. 10. 1887 ht Nat 'l Bank organized Jan. 10, about a wk. Refore flood water 3 ft dupin floor 18804 Morth cast . Buffington 1899 German-born Paul Daber came to america as a 1889 all lever, engaged in bus in Hallipalis. One day in 184 he floadele this stock in the steamer Carrie Brown a moved to start. Started lines in b. a Holing Bedg, so side 3rd and het 10th + 17to 51. after 50 years, Atill in on 4th ave, just above sth St

1878

City ordinance

forbade driving faster than 8 mph

may

Valentine - Garland

Col Seo Wallace

•

F

e

٠

First St. Ry. Noriedrawn.

1st news dealer.

1st school building

1st telegraph office

<u>...</u>

Organization of : Misign Company

Muddy Streets

Sidewalks 7 fires, nevt page Water for fires second page following

1st clothing store, Sam Rideon, 1872



د

*

In later years, Mr. Foster established the Foster Foundation, to which he left all his fortune at his death. Under its provisions, the Foster Memorial Home, a model **DENSITY FOR PORT** for elderly widows and unmarried women, was opened in April, 1925, and remains a blessing to the city and area it serves.

Another hardware business was established in 1872 diagonally across the corner from the Foster store **DADE** by C. F. Parsons.By 1896, successive changes in ownership had brought Carlton D. Emmons and John L. Hawkins into the firm, which was incorporated in 1899 as the Emmons-Hawkins Hardware Company, **DDAD DDAD** wholesale and retail, **DDAD** at 1028 Third Avenue. Altogether wholesale after 1944, the business closed in April 10, 1970, after 98 years in operation.

Charles W. Watts was one of the organizers in 1892 of the Barlow-Henderson Company, a wholesale dry goods **EEMPERT** firm which by 1906evolved into Watts, Ritter & Company, when C. L. Ritter became one of the principal stockholders. H. C. Harvey, who first engag ed in a dry goods and notions store with his father and brother, then alone, entered partnership in 1887 with F. D. Fuller and **MXXXXX** Hugh B. Hagen in a grocery business, which in **XXXX** 1901 became Hagen-Ratcliff & Company, with John F. Ratcliff succeeding Mr. Harvey in the partnership.

Edmund Sehon came to Huntington in 1890 from Pt. Pleasant, and in vartnership with Ely Ensign, G. N. Biggs and others, organized a wholesale grocery firm. John B. Stevenson later became a partner in the business, which was destroyed by fire in 1901. Then Mr. Sehon and Mr. Stevenson became partners and in 1908 morphated joined Mr. Stevenson 2 morphated in 1908 as XXX Sehon-Stevenson & Company, which continues in business boday after successive changes in ownership.